Regular Town Board Meeting Tuesday, February 11, 2025 Daniels Town Hall

Supervisor Mike Hoefs called to order the Regular Town Board Meeting with Supervisor Bob Viltz, Clerk Liz Simonsen, Treasurer Kandy Unger and maintenance employee Jim Kolander present. Mike Huber joined the meeting by phone.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Public Comments: None

**Agenda: Motion** made by Bob Viltz and seconded by Michael Hoefs to approve the Agenda. Motion carried.

**Announcements:** Spring Primary Election February 18<sup>th</sup> to narrow done candidates for Siren School District and WI DPI.

Chairman Report: Mike will discuss ideas later in Agenda.

Burnett Co Report: Chuck Awe reported no news from County

**Regular Town Board Meeting: Motion** made by Bob Viltz and seconded by Mike Hoefs to approve the Regular Town Board Meeting minutes of January 7, 2025. Motion carried.

**Town Electors Caucus Meeting: Motion** made by Bob Viltz and seconded by Mike Hoefs to approve the Town Electors Caucus Meeting minutes of January 7, 2025 **Treasurer's Report: Motion** made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to accept the Treasurer's Report for January, 2025. Motion carried.

**Road Report:** Jim Kolander will attend the Chain Saw Training at Burnett Co Highway Department on February 25, 2025. The cost of training will be \$78. **Motion** made Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to put road restrictions on the roads same time as Burnett Co. Motion carried. The Town Board discussed the utility permit policy and pricing. **Motion** made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to approve the utility fee schedule. Motion carried. Discussion with Jim Kolander about how well 2 different categories of salt sand maintain roads and prices of each.

**Frederic Rural Fire Association Report:** Meeting was Feb. 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2025. Bob Viltz reported that the new Treasurer has computerized the financial report. Chief Daeffler gave his report and DNR approved another grant for equipment.

**Siren Fire Association Report:** No meeting, Bob Viltz shared the current budget vs expense for 2025.

Wi Towns Association Report: Bob Viltz shared reports from meeting.

**Cemetery Report:** Transfer of deed K-5, Plot 1 from Oscar Franseen to Eric Franseen. Jim thawed and dug grave for a full body burial this last week.

**Election Inspector: Motion** made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to approve Jessica Strabel as election inspector for 2025-2026. She has completed required training. Motion carried.

**Board of Review Training:** Mike Hoefs and Bob Viltz are interested in training. Liz will call WTA for more details.

Next Regular Town Board Meeting is March 11, 2025.

Items for Future Agenda: Road Maintenance

**Review of vouchers & signatures of checks:** Motion made by Mike Hoefs and seconded by Bob Viltz to approve the vouchers 5197 through 5219 and 1193 through 1194. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned by Mike Hoefs.

Respectfully submitted by Liz Simonsen, Town Clerk